From: Mary Prescott <comms@royalnavalassoc.com>
To: Mary Prescott <comms@royalnavalassoc.com>
Date: Mar 28, 2022 2:43:22 PM

Subject: Semaphore Short addition

Good afternoon

Apologies for another email. We would like you to see the article below, this has been requested as an add on for the
Short:

Addendum for Sem Short March 28

PAX Insurance survey - Naval veterans invited to respond

The PAX Personal Accident Customer Satisfaction Survey 2022 has now been extended to allow veterans to provide
their input.

PAX PA is available to Service personnel and covers personal accidents at comparable premiums to civilians.

This survey is open to all PAX and RPAX PA policy holders past and present, so if you have left the Service but have
a view on the product you can now take part in the survey.

It will take approximately 15 minutes to complete, and your responses will be completely confidential.

The survey will now close on 1 April 2022.

Please click here

Thank you,

Mary Prescott

Mary Prescott
Communications Co-ordinator
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